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CITY OF NAPA CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
AGENDA ITEM 4.Q. 
Date:  June 17, 2014 

   
To: 
 

Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council 
 

From: 
 

Richard Melton, Police Chief 
 

Prepared by: 
 

Captain Jeff Troendly 
 

Subject: 
 

Redflex Camera Contract Extension 
 

 
ISSUE STATEMENT: 
 
Authorize the City Manager to sign a month-to-month contract extension, until no later 
than August 31, 2014, with Redflex Traffic Systems, Inc. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The current contract with Redflex Traffic Systems, Inc. expires June 17, 2014. The 
Police Department would like to continue uninterrupted camera services with Redflex 
while it conducts analysis on the effectiveness on the Red Light Camera Program and 
continues negotiations with Redflex Traffic Systems, Inc. for possible future services. A 
month-to-month contract extension, utilizing the current contract terms and not to 
exceed three months, is acceptable to Redflex Traffic Systems and would meet the 
needs of the Police Department. 
 
 The Police Department is in the process of conducting deeper analysis into the 
effectiveness of the Red Light Camera Program since its inception and preparing a 
comprehensive report for the City Council on its findings. This report will look to see if 
there is a correlation between signal controlled intersections and changed driving 
behaviors. Effectiveness will be determined by the number of violations occurring at 
those intersections where a red light camera exists, the number of collisions pre-
installation of the red light cameras and the number of collision post installation and 
whether the program is fiscally self-sustainable. This report will be completed within the 
next 30 days. 
 
In the event the Red Light Camera Program is found to be effective, the Police 
Department is currently negotiating with Redflex Traffic Systems, Inc. to establish 
different contract options for the Council to consider. The options being explored would 
be contract terms of one year, three years or five years with different price points 
depending on length of term. It will be the intent of the Police Department to continue 
with the City’s ability to terminate the contract without cause at any time by giving a ten 
day written notice to terminate, regardless of the chosen term of the contract. 
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FINANCIAL IMPACTS: 
 
None 
 
CEQA: 
 
The Chief of Police has determined the Recommended Action in the Agenda Report is 
not subject to CEQA, pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15060(c). 
 
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
 
Attachment 1: Month-to-Month Contract 
 
NOTIFICATION: 
 
None. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council move, second and approve each of the actions 
set forth below, in the form of the following motion. Move to: 
 

Authorize the City Manager to execute an amendment to Agreement No. 9613 
with Redflex Traffic Systems, to extend the term on a month-to-month basis, until 
no later than August 31, 2014. 



ATTACHMENT 1
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